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Dear Matthew Hooton

Official Information Act request relating to the Katowice Climate Change
Conference

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act),
received on 23 November 2018. You requested:

Under the OIA, please advise how many people from across the New Zealand
public service will be attending the Katowice Climate Change Conference,
including the 24th session of the Conference of the Parties (COP 24) to the
UNFCCC, the 14th session of the Conference of the Parties serving as the
Meeting of the Parties to the Kyoto Protocol (CMP) and the third part of the first
session of the Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to
the Paris Agreement (CMA 1-3); their names and agencies; the estimated
financial cost for each of them; and the estimated total CO2e emissions for each
of them. Please also advise the objectives and success measures for their
attendance at the conference.

This includes ministers and their staff as well as other public servants.
| believe that the information you have requested is more closely connected to the
functions of Hon James Shaw, the Minister for Climate Change. Accordingly, | have
decided under section 14(b)(ii) of the Act to transfer your request to him.

Hon James Shaw will provide a response in accordance with the Act in due course.

Yours sincerely

o

Mike Munro
Chief of Staff
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